The City of

OKLAHOMA CITY

Department of Public Works

TO: Engineers and Architects

FROM: Patty Pool, Contract Administrator/

DATE: June 18, 2025

RE: Contract Administration Division, 6 Month Consultant Project Advertisement Outlook

June 1, 2025 to November 1, 2025

This is a preliminary list of projects that are forecasted to be advertised for consultant selection. The
City and its Trusts reserve the right to advertise projects or not and to revise the Scope of Services
and/or the Project Scope or Description, as may be in the best interest of the City or its Trusts.

June 2025

TC-0593, NW 122" Street and Rockwell, Intersection Improvements

MZ-0081, Stingray Touch Pool Experience and Exhibit at the Oklahoma City Zoo
and Botanical Garden

SC-1156, Sewer Model Calibration

SM-0391, Utilities Environmental Laboratory

M4-NY020, MAPS 4 Youth Center — Phase 2

M4-NPC20-NPC21, Maps 4 Neighborhood and Community Parks, Phases 2A and 2B
M4-TB030, MAPS 4 Beautification — Phase 3

M4-TS030-TS031, MAPS 4 Sidewalks and Related Amenities, Phase 3A and 3B

July 2025
Currently none planned

August 2025
Currently none planned

September 2025
Currently none planned

October 2025
Currently none planned

November 2025
Currently none planned
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